

TRUSHAM VILLAGE HALL ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING :
MONDAY 10th April 2017

- Present:** Jim Putz (in the chair), David Davies, Tony Wheaton, Tim Burling, Penny Putz, Amanda Ford, Judith Rowland, Barry Rowland ,Sarah Maybin, Sian Brooks, Jane Brooks, Patsie Mudie, Keith Edgington, Liz Stack, Mike Chadwick, Ali Chadwick, Sally Newton, Adam Jones, Diana Tingley, Mary Ivens, Pat Phipps, Terry Ludkin
- Apologies:** Angela Cameron, Sue Gauntlett, Pete Gauntlett, Lesley Wheaton, Pauline Booth, Mick Megee, Tricia and Simon Bird

The minutes of the meeting held on 26th April 2016, were approved and signed.

1. Chairman's Report:

- i JP thanked all involved in the renovations to the Hall. The works involved re painting, installing lighting bars, replacing overhead lights and spots with LEDs', and improvements to the kitchen.

2. Treasurer's Report.

After various payments this year, the current Balance carried forward is £3967.77p.

3. Election of Officers and Committee:

- i As per the Parish Meeting minutes.

4. AOB

- i MC asked about booking charges for the Village Hall. The current charge is £10 per 4hr session.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.55pm.